
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


Meetings of:       COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Date//Time:       Tuesday, January 11, 2022, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to COVID-19.  
  You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone via Zoom: 
 https://zoom.us/j/92561631934?pwd=MEx5N1FmOGk0R2tZRmUwa0hkVUhJdz09 
  Meeting ID: 925 6163 1934 
  Passcode: 966940 
  One tap mobile 
  +19292056099,,92561631934#,,,,*966940# US (New York) 
  +13017158592,,92561631934#,,,,*966940# US (Washington DC) 
  
  The meeting can also be livestreamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum  
  Channel 981. 
 
Members:          Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch,   
  Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett   
  Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, and Rachel Venegas 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM (EIGHT). 
The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608) 873-6677 or via email cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 
1.  Roll Call 


 
2.  Minutes and Reports 
     Plan Commission (11/8/21); Finance (12/14/21, 11/23/21) CACP (12/7/21, 11/2/21, 10/5/21) 


 
3.  Public Comment Period: 


• If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form 
and submit it by 6:30 p.m. on January 11, 2022. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  


 
4.  Communications and Presentations  


 
5.  Consent Agenda 
 A.  Council Minutes December 28, 2021 
 B.  R-1-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator to various 
 applicants. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
       


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  
 



https://zoom.us/j/92561631934?pwd=MEx5N1FmOGk0R2tZRmUwa0hkVUhJdz09

https://wsto.tv/live%20and%20Spectrum%20%09%09%09Channel%20981

https://wsto.tv/live%20and%20Spectrum%20%09%09%09Channel%20981

mailto:cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





NEW BUSINESS 
 
6.  R-2-2022 Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the Stoughton Riverfront 
Redevelopment 
 
7.  R-3-2022 Approving formation of the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force, an ad hoc 
committee of  Community Affairs Council Policy. 
 
8.  R-4-2022 Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend the 2021 and 2022 
City of Stoughton Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) Budgets and enter into an agreement with Janke 
General Contractors 
 
9.  R-5-2022 Resolution to remain a 4th Class City in the best interest of the City of Stoughton 
 
10. ***R-6-2022 Discussion and possible action regarding Agreement with the Town of Rutland to 
improvements to Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the Town. *** 
 
*** The City Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of 
deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons deem a closed 
session necessary. The City Council may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the 
subject matter discussed in the closed session*** 
 
ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.          
By: Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch 


 Dial by your location 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 925 6163 1934 
Passcode: 966940 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ahz7gSdZq  
 


 
 


 



https://zoom.us/u/ahz7gSdZq






\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2022 PACKETS\January 11, 2021\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  11-08-21.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, November 8, 2021 at 6:00 pm 
Virtual Meeting 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Brett Schumacher, Vice-Chair; Phil Caravello; 
Tom Majewski; and Tom Robinson 
Members Absent: Al Farrow and Todd Barman 
Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development; Michael Stacey, Zoning 
Administrator 
Press: None 
Guests: Luke Campion; Susan Burgard; Konner Kearney; Chuck McMillan and Colette 
Spranger 
 
1. Call to Order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm. 


 
2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of October 11, 2021.   


Motion by Majewski to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Caravello.   Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 


3. Council Representative Report.  Caravello stated Council approved O-20 and 21 on 
Oct 12th and R-159 on Oct 26th. 
 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments.  Scheel gave an overview of the 
status of developments as outlined in the packet.  There were no questions. 
 


5. Request by Luke Campion for Conditional Use Permit approval for an Indoor 
Commercial Entertainment use (restaurant) at 177 W. Main Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 
Luke Campion was available for questions. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend Council approval of the resolution as presented, 2nd by 
Majewski.    
 
Caravello questioned if there will be sale of whole pies and slices.  Luke Campion stated 
whole pies initially.   
 
Caravello questioned if the proposed use is for take-out and delivery only.  Luke Campion 
stated yes. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
11/08/21 
Page 2 of 4 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2022 PACKETS\January 11, 2021\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  11-08-21.docx 


 


Luke Campion stated he will be seeking future approval of a new awning and signage.  
Mayor Swadley suggested Luke talk to Michael Stacey during this process. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 


6. Request by Jessica Vaughn, JSD Professional Services for approval of a Planned 
Development – General Development Plan at 2525 Jackson Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Konner Kearney of Forward Development Group gave an overview of the request. 
 
Scheel gave an overview of the GDP document, the ordinance and requested exceptions. 
 
Scheel explained the need to address parkland, park improvements and provided updated 
language as a condition of approval. 
 
Caravello would like to expand the language to include the parkland will be used to expand 
the parkland already along Oak Opening Drive. 
 
Majewski questioned the timeline for parkland dedication.  Scheel stated the intent is to not 
approve any building permits until the City has a satisfactory agreement approved by the 
Common Council on parkland and park improvements. 
 
Schumacher is concerned about density and how it will affect City services such as EMS, 
Fire and Police.  Scheel stated he can’t speak to Police, Fire or EMS services.  Mayor 
Swadley stated there will be future discussions about what those impacts mean. 
 
Mayor Swadley asked Konner Kearney what he is seeing around Dane County for residential 
trends.  Konner Kearney stated the current trend is for multi-family residential. 
 
Tom Robinson arrived at 6:34 pm. 
 
Majewski and Schumacher would like to hear from the EMS Director, Police Chief and Fire 
Chief regarding the proposed density and how it will affect services. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to Table the request until the next meeting to allow the EMS 
Director, Police Chief and Fire Chief to respond to the propose density and how it may affect 
their services, 2nd by Majewski .   Motion carried unanimously. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
11/08/21 
Page 3 of 4 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2022 PACKETS\January 11, 2021\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  11-08-21.docx 


 


7. Request by Susan Burgard, Forward Development Group for approval of a 
Specific Implementation Plan Amendment for 2501 Jackson Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Susan Burgard of Forward Development Group was available for questions. 
 
Majewski questioned the change in lighting.  Susan Burgard stated they are changing one 
brand of light for another. 
 
Schumacher questioned how the window removal will affect that tenant space.  Susan stated 
the change should not affect the tenant space at all. 
 
Scheel suggested better screening on that side of the building where the electrical meters and 
transformer are planned.  Susan stated she can look into that with required setback. 
 
Susan Burgard stated she expects completion of the project by end of June 2022. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 


8. Request by Purvish Patel for approval of an accessory structure at Quality Inn, 
660 Nygaard Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Schumacher questioned any need to remove trees for the new shed location.  Scheel stated 
there is not but we are working with the owner to replace plantings that were removed around 
the trash enclosure. 
 
Motion by Majewski to approve the shed installation as presented, 2nd by Robinson.   
Motion carried unanimously. 


 
9. Request by Ray and Lisa Zovar for approval of façade improvements at 143 E. 


Main Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Schumacher likes the new colors except for the door. 
 
The Commission discussed exterior color requirements. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to Table the request to allow the applicant to provide a different 
color proposal for the door, 2nd by Robinson.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
11/08/21 
Page 4 of 4 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2022 PACKETS\January 11, 2021\Minutes\01 Plan Com Minutes  11-08-21.docx 


 


10. Future agenda items. 
Majewski - Discuss residential density and Discuss review of exterior colors in the 
Downtown. 
 
Input from EMS, Police and Fire regarding future multi-family residential planned 
development requests. 
 


11. Adjournment. 
Motion by Majewski to adjourn at 7:35 pm, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m.  
GoToMeeting 


Present:  
Schumacher, Reeves, Engelberger (arrived at 6:26 pm), Doom, Mayor Swadley, Hirsch  


Absent Excused:  
Neigum 


Also Present:  
Finance Director Friedl, Planning Director Scheel, Attorney Dregne 


Call to Order:  
Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.  


Communications: 


None.  


Reports: 


• None 
 


Approval of the November 23, 2021 Finance Committee Minutes  
Motion by Reeves, second by Hirsch to approve the November 23, 2021 minutes. Motion carried 
5-0. 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to the application by RHD properties, 
LLC for Tax Incremental Financing (“TIF”) for the project known as 51 West 


Friedl provided a summary of the changes that have occurred since the decision made by 
Council on October 26th to move forward with creation of the TID and begin deliberations on 
the Developer’s Agreement.  
 
Mayor Swadley and Director Scheel provided some additional information as it relates to 
DOT’s proposed changes along the 51 corridor.  
 
Motion by Reeves to go into closed session at 6:19 pm, second by Doom. Motion carried on 
roll call vote 5-0.  
 
Motion by Engelberger to go into open session at 6:58 pm, second by Reeves. Motion carried 
on roll call vote 6-0.  
 
Motion by Engelberger to advance the TIF application with the proposed changes to City 
Council for approval and direct City staff to continue developer agreement negotiations under 
the parameters discussed in closed session, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 6-0. 







Discussion and possible action regarding City Council pay changes 
This item was not discussed and will be brought back to the next Finance meeting. 
 
 
Adjournment:  
Motion by Engelberger, second by Doom to adjourn at 7:00 p.m. Motion carried 6-0. 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Jamin Friedl, Finance Director  


 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Tuesday, November 23, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m.  
GoToMeeting 


Present:  
Schumacher, Reeves, Engelberger, Doom, Mayor Swadley, Neigum  


Absent Excused:  
Hirsch 


Also Present:  
Finance Director Friedl, Planning Director Scheel 


Call to Order:  
Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.  


Communications: 


None.  


Reports: 


• October Treasurer’s Report 
• October 15, 2021 Contingency Report 
• October 31, 2021 Financial Statements 
• October 31, 2021 YTD CIP Report 
 


Approval of the November 9, 2021 Finance Committee Minutes  
Motion by Reeves, second by Doom to approve the November 9, 2021 minutes. Motion carried 
6-0. 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding whether or not to continue processing Dane 
County Dog Park permit requests  


Motion by Reeves recommending the City cease processing Dane County Dog Park permits 
on-site and forward to Council for approval, second by Engelberger. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
Adjournment:  
Motion by Doom, second by Reeves to adjourn at 6:25 p.m. Motion carried 6-0. 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Jamin Friedl, Finance Director  


 







CACP Minutes December 7, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. 


The meeting of the CA/CP was conducted virtually due to COVID-19. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/922787389  


Call to Order: Chairperson Heili called the meeting to order 6:06 p.m.  


Present: Heili, Jenson, Ligocki, Masa-Myers, Tilleson and Mayor Swadley  


Absent and excused: Venegas 


Also Present: Dayna Verstegen 


Communications-Attorney Dregne memo in packet regarding social media 


Approval of the November 2, 2021 CACP Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to approve the November 2, 2021 CACP Minutes 


Motion carried 5-0 


Diversity, equity and inclusion-Alder Heili is updating cities actions to date regarding diversity, equity 
and inclusion.  


Sustainability Committee update-Alder Heili gave an update on most recent Sustainable Committee 
meeting. 


Discussion and possible action about forming an Equity and Inclusion committee-Alder Ligocki provided 
written ideas for the formation of a Task Force. This will be discussed in more detail at future meeting. 


Future Agenda Item 


Review  Attorney Dregne’s memo regarding social media 


Sustainability Committee update 


Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Task Force 


4th Class City vs 3rd Class City 


Adjourn:  


Motion by Jenson to Adorn, second by Masa-Myers to adjourn at 7:50 p.m. 


Motion carried 5-0.  







CACP Minutes November 2, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m.  


 
The meeting of the CA/CP was conducted virtually due to COVID-19. 
 https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/115143589  
 
You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 –  
One-touch: tel:+15713173129, 115143589# Access Code: 115-143-589 


Call to Order: Chairperson Heili called the meeting to order 6:05 p.m.  


Present: Ben Heili, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Zachary Masa-Myers, Jordan Tilleson and Mayor 
Swadley  


Absent and excused: Rachel Venegas 


Also Present: Matt Dregne, Cindy McGlynn 


 Approval of the October 5, 2021 CACP Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to approve the October 5, 2021 CACP Minutes 


Motion carried 6-0 


Step Forward Program-Director McGlynn gave an overview of the Senior Center’s role in the 
program 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Heili to approve Senior Center participation with the Step Forward 
Program  


Motion carried 5-0, Masa-Myers abstained 


Social Media Policy-limits and consistency of public use-Attorney Dregne gave legal overview of 
the Social Media Policy and Open Records Law. He will send out memo he had previously 
authored. 


Compensation of governing bodies- Attorney Dregne gave legal guidelines to adjust council 
member pay. Directed staff to gather information from other municipalities.  


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to recommend Finance Committee for discussion/possible 
action at a later date  


Motion carried 6-0 


Sustainability Committee update-Alder Heili gave an update on most recent Sustainable 
Committee meeting 


Diversity, equity and inclusion-Alder Heili is updating cities actions to date regarding diversity, 
equity and inclusion. Committee is planning to communicate to City Council on 11-23-21 


Future Agenda Item 


Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Task Force 


Adjourn:  


Motion by Jenson to Adorn, second by Tilleson to adjourn at 7:13 p.m.  


Motion carried 6-0.  



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/115143589





COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Minutes October 5, 2021 


GoToMeeting Call to order: Chairperson Heili called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 


Present:  Heili, Jenson, Ligocki, Venegas, Tilleson and Mayor Swadley 


Absent and excused:  Masa-Myers 


Also present: Clerk Christen 


Approval of September 7, 2021 CACP minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to approve the minutes from September 7, 2021.  
Motion carried 6-0. 


Census update:  Mayor Swadley and Clerk Christen spoke briefly about the redistricting 
process and the recent release of the census numbers. Deadline for City map approval and 
return to Dane County is November 5, 2021.  


Carl Sampson Park was approved by Council. 


Sustainability Committee update:  September 27 meeting, presentation by Brett Hebert, 
Public Works Director. 


 McFarland Sustainability plan reviewed, Utilities Director Jill Weiss to present in October. 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion draft by Mayor Swadley, Heili will work on final version. 


 


Social Media Policy – discussed points of legality, use of social media effectively, clear 
guidelines, walking quorums, public record, consistency of use. 


 


Future agenda items: 


Social Media Policy 


Sustainability 


Diversity/equity 


Adjourn:  Motion by Venegas, second by Ligocki to adjourn.  Motion carried 6-0.  Adjourned 
7:10 p.m. 


 


Submitted, 


 


Candee Christen, City Clerk 


 
 





		01 Plan Com Minutes  11-08-21

		Plan Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, November 8, 2021 at 6:00 pm Virtual Meeting



		02 Finance Committee Minutes 12-14-21

		03 Finance Committee Minutes 11-23-21

		04 CACP Minutes draft 12-7-21

		05 CACP Minutes 11-2-21

		06 October 5, 2021 CACP minutes






Meeting of:         MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Date//Time:       Tuesday, December 28, 2021, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to COVID-19.  
  You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone via Zoom: 
  https://zoom.us/j/96011273310?pwd=bkpQNWZ1ZmRVMEV5MzVQb0VGVVhrUT09 
   Meeting ID: 960 1127 3310 
   Passcode: 515701 
   The meeting can also be livestreamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum   
   Channel 981. 
 
Members:          Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch,   
  Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett   
  Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, and Rachel Venegas 


 
Call to order 
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Clerk Christen called the roll and noted there were 11 alders present. 


 
Minutes and Reports:  none 


 
Public Comment Period: 


•  Kurt Byfield, 408 W. Prospect registered to speak, opposed however was not 
present 


• Bill Talbert, 333 N Madison St., registered and spoke opposed/in favor to parts of O-
26-2021  


• Alder Tikalsky extended greetings from Town of Dunkirk Chair 
• Clerk Christen noted the due dates for nomination papers from incumbent alders 


 
Communications and Presentations  


• Final Housing Affordability Report – Director Scheel spoke briefly about the requirements 
of the annual report. 


 
Consent Agenda 


A. December 14, 2021 Council Minutes 
      B.  Minutes of the September 20, 2021 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Minutes of the         
 December 13, 2021 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities September     
 Payments Due List Report, Stoughton Utilities October Payments Due List Report, 
 Stoughton Utilities November Payments Due List Report, Stoughton Utilities August 
 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities September Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
 October Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report  
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 11-0. 


 
O-26-2021 Amending Section 70-176 (85) no parking west side N. Madison between W. 
Prospect and Roy Streets        


  
 



https://zoom.us/j/96011273310?pwd=bkpQNWZ1ZmRVMEV5MzVQb0VGVVhrUT09

https://wsto.tv/live%20and%20Spectrum%20%09%09%09%09%20Channel%20981

https://wsto.tv/live%20and%20Spectrum%20%09%09%09%09%20Channel%20981





Motion by Jenson, second by Hirsch to approve O-26-2021 Amending Section 70-176 (85) no 
parking west side N. Madison between W. Prospect and Roy Streets.  Motion by Majewski, 
second by Hirsch to consider seasonal restrictions and send O-26-2021 back to Public Works 
for review. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
O-29-2021 Approving a General Development Plan (GDP) for the area known as the Stoughton 
Riverfront Redevelopment 
 
Motion by Caravello, second by Jenson to approve O-29-2021 Approving a General 
Development Plan (GDP) for the area known as the Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment.  
Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-179-2021 Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2022 Budget and Five Year (2022 – 2026) Capital 
Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan. 
Director Weiss introduced Utilities Accountant Shannon Statz.  Shannon reviewed the 2022 proposed 
budget. 
Director Weiss presented an overview of the Capital Improvement Plan (5 Year) 
 
Motion by Heili, second by Doom to approve R-179-2021 Authorizing and directing the proper City 
official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2022 Budget and Five-Year (2022-2026) Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP). Motion carried 10-1, Majewski voted no. 
 
R-180-2021 Authorizing the Partial Release (From 12’ to 10’) of a Platted Public Utility Easement 
on Lot 157 of Nordic Ridge Plat, recorded as Document No. 4613105, Dane County Registry  
 
Motion by Heili, second by Hundt to approve R-180-2021 Authorizing the Partial Release (From 12’ 
to 10’) of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 157 of Nordic Ridge Plat, recorded as Document 
No. 4613105, Dane County Registry. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to the application by RHD properties, LLC 
for Tax Incremental Financing (“TIF”) for the project known as 51 West 


Schumacher introduced the discussion item and moved to adjourn to closed session, second by 
Hirsch.  Motion carried 11-0 on a roll call vote. 8:32 p.m. 


ADJOURNMENT 
 


Motion by Jenson, second by Hirsch to adjourn the meeting in closed session.  Motion carried 
11-0. 9:02 p.m. 


 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Candee Christen, City Clerk 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


Committee 


Action:


N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


File Number: R-1-2022 Date Introduced:   January 11, 2022 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


Name 


Michael Kirby  


Aaron Knudtson   


Cole Ferguson  


Place of Business 


Banushi’s Bar & Grill  


 Headquarters Bar & Grill 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Tim Swadley, Mayor Date 


Council Action:        Override Vote 







 


 


 








 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 


Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0  


Fiscal Impact: 
 
N/A  


File Number: 
 
R - 2  - 2022 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
January 11, 2022 


RECITALS 
1. The City of Stoughton (the “City”) and the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (the “RDA”) each 


own part of the land area known as the Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment, and have requested 
that the CSM be approved subject to certain conditions.   
 


2. The City and the RDA intend that the CSM will be recorded as part of the closing of the transaction 
(the “Transaction”) described in that certain Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement having an 
effective date of September 16, 2021, among the City, the RDA, and Stoughton Riverfront 
Development, LLC (the “Developer”). 
 


3. The City and RDA intend that at the closing of the Transaction, the City will convey the lands within 
the CSM to the RDA, that the CSM will be recorded, that the RDA will convey Lot 1 within the 
CSM to Developer, and that the RDA will convey Outlot 1 to the City.  
 


4. The CSM has been referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City 
Council. 
 


5. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on December 13, 2021 and determined the CSM is 
consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of 
Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 
 


6. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM by the Common Council as presented, 
subject to certain conditions. The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s 
recommendation. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


   


RESOLUTION 
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to the condition that the 
CSM shall be delivered to the title company that will close the Transaction with instructions that it be 
recorded in accordance with the parties’ intentions described in the above recitals. 


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
            
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
 
 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Riverfront  Development -CSM approval resolution Atty Approved.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2021\121321\PC Info\Riverfront CSM Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  December 2, 2021 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the December 13, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting and Common 


Council agenda of January 11, 2022. 
 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) to reconfigure to property at the Stoughton Riverfront 
Redevelopment project area. 
The resolution, application information, and staff review are provided.  A recommendation to the 
Common Council is necessary.   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





CITY OF STOUGHTON 


DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP/PLAT APPLICATION 


Date of Application ________________________________________________________________________ 


Applicant Name _________________________________ Phone_____608-575-4845______________________


Applicant Email___________________________________________________________________________________ 


Owners Name (if different than applicant) ________________________________ Phone_______________ 


Subject Property Address __________________________________________________________________ 


Application for:  CSM ________      PRELIMINARY PLAT ________      FINAL PLAT ________


CURRENT FEES 


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP: $165 AND $40/LOT* 


PRELIMINARY PLAT FEE: $425 AND $40/LOT* 


FINAL PLAT FEE:   $255 AND $40/LOT* 


Number of Lots:           . 


Fee Amount: $ . 


Owner/Applicant Signature___________________________________________ Date_________________ 


ANY QUESTIONS, CALL THE DEPT. OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT AT 608-646-0421.  


*ANY ADDITIONAL COST INCURRED OVER THE PERMIT FEE AMOUNT WILL BE BILLED


TO THE PROPERTY OWNER AND/OR RESPONSIBLE PARTY.  DWELLING UNITS INCLUDE 


EXISTING AND PROPOSED DWELLINGS. 


S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\CSM-Plat Application 2020.doc 


11/18/21


curtbrink@hotmail.com


City of Stoughton and Stoughton RDA


X


4


325.00


515 S. 4th. Street


Stoughton Riverfront Development LLC







”
”


”
”


” ” ”
”


”
” ”


”
” ”


”
”


”
”



AutoCAD SHX Text

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ONEIDA ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS  5100 EASTPARK BOULEVARD, SUITE 200 MADISON, WI 53718



AutoCAD SHX Text

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JOHN THOUSAND



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE NOVEMBER 18, 2021 JOB # 5019046 SHEET 1 OF 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE       I, John F. Thousand, registered land surveyor, hereby certify that in full compliance with the provisions of Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the City of Stoughton and according to the instructions and descriptions furnished to me by the owners listed hereon, I have surveyed this property and that such Certified Survey Map correctly represents all exterior boundaries and subdivision of the land surveyed and is described as:   Lots 2 through 8, 14, 15 and part of Lots 1 and 9 though 13, Block 35, Original Plat of the City of Stoughton, Parcels A, B and part of C, Certified Survey Map No. 1645, all being part of the SE 1/4 and the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 8, T5N, R11E, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, to-wit:  Commencing at the Northwest corner of said NE 1/4; thence S00°02'22”W, 1344.24 feet; thence W, 1344.24 feet; thence S89°21'14”E, 751.39 feet to the Northwest corner of said Block 35 and the point of beginning;  E, 751.39 feet to the Northwest corner of said Block 35 and the point of beginning;  thence continuing along the North line of South Street, S89°21'14”E, 132.00 feet to the Northwest of E, 132.00 feet to the Northwest of Lot 13, said Block 35; thence along the west line of said Lot 13, S00°40'09”W, 132.00 feet; thence W, 132.00 feet; thence S89°21'14”E, 231.00 feet; thence N47°28'00”E, 28.81 feet; thence S00°40'09”W, 10.50 feet; thence E, 231.00 feet; thence N47°28'00”E, 28.81 feet; thence S00°40'09”W, 10.50 feet; thence E, 28.81 feet; thence S00°40'09”W, 10.50 feet; thence W, 10.50 feet; thence N44°31'26”E, 80.11 feet; thence NOO 40'09"E, 65.04 feet to the south line of South Street; thence E, 80.11 feet; thence NOO°40'09"E, 65.04 feet to the south line of South Street; thencealong said South line, S89°21'14”E, 484.58 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 2 of said Block 35; E, 484.58 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 2 of said Block 35; thence S00°49'44”W, 297.29 feet to a found survey nail; thence S89°16'17”E, 25.16 feet to a found 1" W, 297.29 feet to a found survey nail; thence S89°16'17”E, 25.16 feet to a found 1" E, 25.16 feet to a found 1" iron pipe; thence S00°49'44”W, 349.35 feet to a meander line along the Yahara River; thence along W, 349.35 feet to a meander line along the Yahara River; thence along said meander line, S88°21'14”W, 116.46 feet; thence continuing along said meander line, N78°45'47”W, W, 116.46 feet; thence continuing along said meander line, N78°45'47”W, W, 277.05 feet; thence continuing along said meander line, N52°12'38”W, 221.29 feet; thence continuing W, 221.29 feet; thence continuing along said meander line, N67°50'23”W, 166.25 feet; thence continuing along said meander line W, 166.25 feet; thence continuing along said meander line N89°27'50”W, 176.96 feet; thence continuing along said meander line N79 13'17"W 52.59 feet to the W, 176.96 feet; thence continuing along said meander line N79°13'17"W 52.59 feet to theEast side of Fourth Street; thence along said East side, N00°40'09”E, 397.71 feet to the point of E, 397.71 feet to the point of beginning. Together with all land between the meander line and the river.  This parcel contains 455370 sq. ft. 10.454 Acres to the meander line and 476000 sq. ft. 10.9 Acres to the river.   Dated this ________________ day of _______________, 2021. Madison, Wisconsin _____________________________________                        John F. Thousand                        Land Surveyor # S-2515



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 35, ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 8, T5N, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

"Received for recording this ________ day of _______________, 20___, at ____________ o'clock __.M., and recorded in Volume ____________ of Certified Surveys, pages _______ __________________________ Kristi Chlebowski, Register of Deeds



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURVEYED FOR: STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT LLC. 701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103 MADISON, WI 53703



AutoCAD SHX Text

CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL RESOLUTION "Resolved that this Certified Survey Map located in the City of Stoughton was hereby approved by resolution adopted on this _____ day of _____________, 20___ and that said resolution further provided for the acceptance of those lands and rights dedicated by said Certified Survey Map to the City of Stoughton for Public use.   Dated this _________ day of ___________, 20__". _____________________________________ Mayor, City of Stoughton







OUTLOT 1
95433.93 SF.


LOT 2
123972.19 SF.


LOT 1
81251.52 SF.


LOT 3
86405.18 SF.


832.317
H2O /RIVER
21365


LINE TABLE


LINE #


L1


L2


L3


L4


L5


L6


L7


L8


L9


L10


L11


L13


L14


L15


L16


DIRECTION


N79° 13' 17"W


S00° 40' 09"W


N47° 28' 00"E


S00° 40' 09"W


N44° 31' 26"E


N00° 40' 09"E


S57° 56' 49"E


S89° 10' 16"E


S12° 39' 20"E


N14° 10' 16"W


N66° 57' 39"E


S79° 54' 29"W


S79° 54' 29"W


S79° 54' 29"W


S79° 54' 29"W


LENGTH


52.59


48.47


28.81


10.50


80.11


65.04


49.08


71.64


83.59


77.60


68.01


92.01


26.11


34.91


83.21


CURVE TABLE


CURVE #


C2


C1


C3


C4


CHORD
BEARING


S85° 22' 06"W


S85° 22' 06"W


S85° 22' 06"W


S85° 22' 06"W


CHORD
DISTANCE


12.75


25.31


25.31


12.75


RADIUS


67.00


133.00


133.00


67.00


CURVE
LENGTH


12.77


25.35


25.35


12.77



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOCK 35



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOCK 36



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOCK 42



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOCK 43



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOCK 34



AutoCAD SHX Text

66.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

25.03'



AutoCAD SHX Text

28.15'



AutoCAD SHX Text

118.12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

118.12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

400'



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE 1" = 200'



AutoCAD SHX Text

0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

100'



AutoCAD SHX Text

200'



AutoCAD SHX Text

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 35, ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 8, T5N, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURVEYED FOR: STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT LLC 701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103 MADISON, WI 53703



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE NOVEMBER 18, 2021 JOB # 5019046  SHEET 2 OF 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

S00°02'22"W



AutoCAD SHX Text

2640.62'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1344.24'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 1/4 CORNER SECTION 8, T5N, R11E



AutoCAD SHX Text

NE CORNER SECTION 8, T5N, R11E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N89°50'42"W 2685.96'



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGEND BRASS CAP IN      CONCRETE FOUND IRON STAKE FOUND 1 1/4" X 30" REBAR  4.30 LBS/FT PLACED SURVEY NAIL FOUND     7/8" X 24" REBAR     2.04 LBS/FT PLACED  



AutoCAD SHX Text

(263.56')  RECORDED AS DATA  263.51'  MEASURED DATA          EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES: ALL BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO GRID NORTH OF THE WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM - DANE ZONE, NAD83(2011). THE NORTH LINE OF THE NE   BEARS 14 BEARS N89°50'42"W.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTER OF SECTION 8, T5N, R11E N423,339.24' E865,011.29



AutoCAD SHX Text

N425,979.86' E865,013.11'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N425,972.59' E867,699.06'







AutoCAD SHX Text

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JOHN THOUSAND



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOTS 2 THROUGH 8, 14, 15 AND PART OF LOTS 1 AND 9 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 35, ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, PARCELS A, B AND PART OF C, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1645, ALL BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 8, T5N, R11E, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURVEYED FOR: STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT LLC 701 E WASHINGTON AVE #103 MADISON, WI 53703



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE NOVEMBER 18, 2021 JOB # 5019046 SHEET 3 OF 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNERS CERTIFICATE    The City of Stoughton, as owner, does hereby certify that it caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented hereon.   In Witness whereof, said City of Stoughton, has caused these presents to be signed by _____________________, its ______________, at Stoughton, Wisconsin, this ________ day of ________20___. ________________________  ___________________________ Authorizes Representative STATE OF WISCONSIN )                            )S.S. COUNTY OF DANE     )    Personally came before this ______ day of __________, 20___. the aboved named _________________ to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same. My Commission Expires ________________________                    _________________________                    Notary Public







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
12/13/21 
Page 3 of 5 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2021\Plan Com Minutes  12-13-21.docx 


 


Caravello questioned the trash enclosure location with the consensus being that it is located 
in the best spot to keep it hidden from the public. 
 
Scheel explained the ordinance including the requested exceptions. 
 
Barman questioned the parking count.  Doug Hursch stated the street parking is not counted 
in the provided onsite parking number. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
The following registered in favor of the rezoning: 
 
Doug Hursch  
Rebecca de Boer  
Curt Brink  
Matt Brink 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the PD-GDP ordinance for 
the area known as Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment as presented, 2nd by Majewski.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 


7. Certified Survey Map (CSM) to reconfigure the properties associated with the 
Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment project. 
Scheel gave an overview of the request. 
 
John Thousand, Surveyor, explained some lots can be split in the future if necessary. 
 
Motion by Majewski to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM resolution as 
presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 


8. Signage change at 135 W. Main Street, Suite 100. 
Scheel gave an overview of the request. 
 
Motion by Barman to approve the signage resolution as presented, 2nd by Caravello.    
Motion carried unanimously.  
 


9. Parker Cole Additional Final Plat – Extension of Isham Street to the West. 
Scheel gave an overview of the request and resolution. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the Final Plat 
resolution as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 



mstacey

Highlight





		06 R-2-2022 Riverfront  Development -CSM approval resolution Atty Approved

		06a Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment CSM

		5019046SV1-CSM 1.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		5019046SV1-CSM 1





		5019046SV1-CSM 2.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		CSM 2





		5019046SV1-CSM 3.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		5019046SV1-CSM 3
















 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving formation of the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force, an ad hoc committee of           
Community Affairs/Council Policy.                    
  
Committee Action: 


 
CACP Committee recommended approval 6-0 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-3-2022 


 
Date Introduced:   January 11, 2022 


 
Whereas, the City of Stoughton affirms its commitment to ensuring our Community is one that is open, 
inclusive and welcoming to all individuals regardless of age, gender, race, culture, sexual orientation, 
religion/spiritual practice, ability or any other significant identity. 
 
Whereas, the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Common Council approved a Special Resolution 
Condemning Racial Injustice and Hate and to Strive for Racial Equity on June 9th, 2020 
 
Whereas,  further Community Affairs/Council Policy meetings were held including Community 
Listening Sessions on Racial Equity in Fall 2020 and Summer 2021 
 
Whereas, we recognize diversity, equity and inclusion (DEI) makes our Community vital and stronger; 
and to quote the wise words of Maya Angelou, Diversity makes for a rich tapestry and we must 
understand that all the threads of the tapestry are equal in value no matter what their color. 
 
Therefore,   be  it  resolved  by  the  Common  Council  of  the  City  of  Stoughton  that  the Diversity, 
Equity & Inclusion Task Force  be  formed  with a minimum of 2  Common  Council  members, 
minimum 2 City Staff members and any Community members, appointed  by  the  Mayor, with a 
passion for DEI and commitment to social justice. 
The Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force is charged with developing a Strategic Plan during 2022-
2023 including DEI events & opportunities and anticipate presenting the Strategic Plan to the City and 
Stoughton Community in Fall 2023. 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 







Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force 
 


The City of Stoughton affirms its commitment to ensuring our community is one that is open, 
inclusive, and welcoming to all individuals regardless of age, gender, race, culture, sexual 
orientation, religion or abilities. In an effort to advance this vision and amplify the voice of 
diverse communities within Stoughton, the Community Affairs/Council Policy (CA/CP) of the 
Common Council is establishing a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) Task Force. 
 
The task force will work to develop strategies to help the City build stronger relationships with 
diverse communities. Through engagement and listening, the task force will identify issues and 
barriers that may limit members of our community from full participation in civic life. Acting as a 
community voice, the task force will prepare and present a DEI Strategic Plan detailing 
recommended actions the City may engage in to help ensure Stoughton is welcoming to all. 
 
The task force will initially serve as an ad hoc committee of CA/CP and present its findings to 
the Community and City in 2023. Any community members dedicated to DEI principles and 
social justice are encouraged to apply here: link to DEI Task Force application (similar to the 
City’s form with some additional questions related to DEI) 


 


Timeline 


August 2021  Community Listening Sessions on Racial Equity 


Fall 2021  CACP discussion, recommend Task Force 


January/February 2022      Announce Task Force, seek applicants 


February/March 2022    Appoint members, initial meeting 


12 – 15 month development of Strategic Plan with DEI events, opportunities 


2023 (Fall anticipated)     Presentation of DEI Strategic Plan to Community and City 


 


 


 


 


 


 





		07 R-3-2022 Approving formation of the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force, an ad hoc committee of           Community AffairsCouncil Policy.

		07a StoDEI Task Force description






CITY OF STOUGHTON     RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 


 
 
Date:  December 17, 2021 
 
To:  Finance Committee  
 
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River 


Walk Project – Contract 6-2021 
 
This project includes construction of a pedestrian bridge from the former Millfab site to Mandt 
Park along with a River Walk and river bank restoration along the north side of the River.  We 
received five bids for this project.  The low bidder is Janke General Contractors, Inc. with a base 
bid of $1,135,690.90.  Bid alternatives were received for six items and the lower bidder remains 
lowest for all possible scenarios of alternative bid selections. 
 
The current total combined construction budget for this project is $1,253,503.  The budget 
includes three successful grant awards totaling $803,439. Outside of the construction contract, 
the City anticipates $22,000 worth of owner direct purchases (benches, signage, trash 
receptacles, and trees).  We recommend carrying a 10% contingency during construction.  See 
the attached worksheet for a breakdown of the bids, alternatives and budget. 
 
The bid alternatives would either not be feasible or cost effective to be completed at a later time.  
Therefore, we recommend proceeding with all six bid alternatives assuming additional funds can 
be allocated to this project.  Moving forward with the low base bid, all six alternatives, the owner 
direct purchases and carrying a 10% contingency creates budget shortfall of $222,115 


 
We recommend entering into a contract with Janke General Contractors, Inc. for the base bid 
amount and all six bid alternatives for a contract amount $1,319,262, carrying a 10% 
contingency, and allocating $222,115 additional to this project. 
 
 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance - Riverwalk.docx 


    



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend the 2021 and 2022 City of Stoughton Capital 
Improvements Plan (CIP) Budgets and enter into an agreement with Janke General Contractors, Inc. for the 
Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk Project Contract 6-2021  
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval  5-0 on  12/28/21, with Schumacher 
abstaining 


 
Fiscal Impact: $1,475,618 (including ten percent contingency) 


 
File Number: R-4-2022


 
Date Introduced: January 11, 2022 


WHEREAS, the low bidder on this project was Janke General Contractors, Inc. with a base bid 
of $1,135,691; and 


WHEREAS, bid alternatives were received for six items and the lowest bidder remained the same 
for all possible scenarios at $1,319,262; and  


WHEREAS, these bid alternatives would either not be feasible or cost effective to be completed 
at a later time; and 


WHEREAS, in addition to the construction contract, the City anticipates $22,000 worth of owner 
direct purchases; and  


WHEREAS, the total construction cost is estimated to be $1,475,618, which includes the base bid 
including alternatives for $1,319,262, $22,000 in owner direct purchases and a ten percent contingency, 
and 


WHEREAS, the current total combined budget for this project is $1,253,503; and 


WHEREAS, acceptance of Contract 6-2021 including all bid alternatives will require a budget 
amendment totaling $222,115 to accommodate the aforementioned cost estimate as follows: 


• The 2021 TIF No. 8 CIP Budget will require an amendment of $180,315
• The 2022 Fund 400 CIP Budget will required an amendment of $41,800


WHEREAS, the cost of this project will be offset by $803,439 in awarded grants resulting in a 
total fiscal impact to the City of $672,179; and 


WHEREAS, City staff recommends approving the proposed amendments to the 2021 and 2022 
CIP Budgets totaling $222,115 to cover the cost of the base bid, bid alternatives and a ten percent 
contingency; and 







 


WHEREAS, City staff recommends entering into Contract 6-2021 with Janke General 
Contractors, Inc. for the base bid and bid alternative amounts totaling $1,319,262 pending approval of the 
aforementioned CIP Budget amendments; and 


 
WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on December 28, 2021 and recommended approval of 


the requested amendments to the 2021 and 2022 CIP Budgets, project contingency of ten percent and 
acceptance of Contract 6-2021 with Janke General Contractors, Inc. for the base bid and bid alternative 
amounts totaling $1,319,262; and 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 
Dane County, Wisconsin does approve the requested amendments to the 2021 and 2022 CIP Budgets, 
project contingency of ten percent and acceptance of Contract 6-2021 with Janke General Contractors, 
Inc. for the base bid and bid alternative amounts totaling $1,319,262. 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 01 - Addition of Decorative Form Liner Pilasters (4)
Aesthetic improvement to the bridge intended to match the decorative light pole bases (if selected)
Additional Cost:  $29,100.00


Base Bid (Example Photo) Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 02 - Addition of In-Rail Lighting on Pedestrian Bridge


Aesthetic and Safety improvement to provide continuous lighting across bridge deck


Additional Cost: $25,625.00


Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 03 - Addition of Decorative Form Liner Light Pole Base (5)


Aesthetic improvement to match bridge pilasters (if selected)


Additional Cost: -$2,300.00 (Credit)


Base Bid (Example Photo) Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 04 - Addition of Solar Array


Solar array would offset power usage for lighting improvements included with this project, note system
would be connected to the power grid, approximate size


Additional Cost: $29,856.00


Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 05 - Addition of Duplex Receptacles to Light Poles (5)


Inclusion of receptacles to provide opportunities for remote power along the corridor or for supporting
other seasonal decorations or programming


Additional Cost: $8,290.00


Alternative Bid (Example Photos)







Budget
Pedestrian Bridge 475,103$            
Riverbank Restoration 119,350$            
Trail and Amenities 559,350$            


Current Deflector - Programmed in 2022 Budget 60,500$              
RDA Area Stormater Pond Outfalls under Riverwalk 39,200$              


Total Budget 1,253,503$        
*Budget includes $500,000 WEDC Grant, $168,980 DNR 
Stewardship Grant, and $134,459 DNR Land Conservation 
Grant


With 10% 
Contingency


Base Bid 1,135,691$        1,249,260$            


Owner Direct Purchases
Benches, Lumber, Fabrication 4,000$                4,400$                    
Wayfinding Signs 2,000$                2,200$                    
Trash Receptacles 6,000$                6,600$                    
Trees 10,000$              11,000$                 
Total Base Bid & Owner Direct Purchase 1,157,691$        1,273,460$            


With 10% 
Contingency


Bid Alternatives
Bid Alt. #1 - Ped Bridge - Addition of Four Pilasters w/ 
Decorative Form Liner Finish 29,100$              32,010$                 
Bid Alt. #2 - Lighting & Electrical - Linear Rail Lighting and 
Related Conduit, Wire, Connectors, etc. on Bridge 25,625$              28,188$                 
Bid Alt. #3 - Lighting & Electrical - Decorative Form Liner Base 
for Light Poles (2,300)$               (2,300)$                  


Bid Alt. #4 - Lighting and Electrical - Solar Array and Related 
Conduit, wiring, controls, connectors, concrete slab, etc. 29,856$              32,842$                 


Bid Alt. #5 - Lighting & Electrical - Duplex Receptacles on Light 
Poles and related conduit, wire, connectors, etc 8,290$                9,119$                    
Bid Alt. #6 - Current Deflector on North Side of River - Includes 
Erosion Control, Excavation, Coffer Dam, Dewatering, 
Installation, etc, for future River Park 93,000$              102,300$               


Total Bid Alternatives 183,571$            202,158$               


Total Base Bid, Owner Direct Purchases and All Alternatives 1,341,262$        1,475,618$            


Budget Shortfall 87,759$              222,115$               


T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2021\12-28-2021\Riverfront\[Bid vs Budget.xlsx]Sheet1





		05.0-Yahara River Ped Bridge and River Walk Project Contract 6-2021

		Finance - Riverwalk

		R- -2021 - Resolution Riverfront CIP Budget Amendments and Contract 6-2021 Approval

		Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk Bid Alternatives

		Bid vs Budget

		Sheet1





		R- -2021 - Resolution Riverfront CIP Budget Amendments and Contract 6-2021 Approval






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 Resolution to remain a 4th Class City in the best interest of the City of Stoughton 
 
Committee Action: 


 
CACP recommends approval 6-0 


Financial Impact:    None 
 
File Number: 


 
R-5-2022


 
Date Introduced:   January 11, 2022 


WHEREAS, Wisconsin law divides cities into 4 classes for purposes relating to governmental 
administration and the exercise of corporate power. The division is based on population as determined 
by the last federal decennial census or a special interim census. 


WHEREAS, With respect to shared revenue and other financial provisions of the Wisconsin statutes, 
distinctions are based on population rather than class of city. 


WHEREAS, Fourth class cities have extraterritorial zoning and plat approval jurisdiction for only 1.5 
miles beyond their corporate boundaries as contrasted with 3 miles for other classes of cities. 


WHEREAS, The common council of a 1st, 2nd or 3rd class city with a water system or sewerage 
system, or the officer or board in charge, shall appoint one or more plumbing supervisors, who shall be 
licensed plumbers, and unless under civil service shall serve for a term of 4 years or more. The common 
council of a 4th class city, the board of a village, town or county or the commissioner in charge of any 
metropolitan sewerage district may appoint one or more plumbing supervisors who shall be practical 
plumbers, skilled sanitarians, or competent persons familiar with plumbing.  


WHEREAS, The number of signatures required is as follows: 


All village and town offices:  20  -  100 
1st Class Cities: Citywide offices 1,500 - 3,000 


Alderperson elected to district  200  -  400 
2nd and 3rd Class Cities: Citywide offices  200  -  400 


Alderperson elected at large  100  -  200 
Alderperson elected to district  20   -   40 


4th Class Cities: Citywide offices  50  -  100 
Alderperson elected to district  20   -   40 


WHEREAS, Library boards in fourth class cities consist of 7 members while library boards in cities of 
the second or third class consist of 9 members. Therefore,  


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 
have determined that remaining a 4th Class City is in the best interest of the City of Stoughton. 







 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 


 
 







Classes of Cities 
Wisconsin law divides cities into 4 classes for purposes relating to governmental administration 
and the exercise of corporate power. The division is based on population as determined by the 
last federal decennial census or a special interim census. Section 62.05(l), Stats., provides that 
the 4 classes of cities are as follows: 


• Cities of 150,000 population and over constitute cities of the first class. 
• Cities of 39,000 and less than 150,000 population constitute cities of the second class. 
• Cities of 10,000 and less than 39,000 population constitute cities of the third class. 
• Cities of less than 10,000 population constitute cities of the fourth class. 


Altering City Classifications 
A city changes from 1 class of city to another only when all of the following conditions are met: 


• A federal census shows that the city's population has reached the required population 
• Provisions for any necessary changes in government have been duly made 
• A proclamation by the mayor (manager), declaring the change, has been published under ch. 985. 


Sec. 62.05(2), Stats 
The city of Milwaukee is the only first class city in Wisconsin. There are 16 cities of the second 
class, 30 cities of the third class and 143 cities of the fourth class. 
 
Taking Steps Toward Reclassification 
There are cities, such as Madison, whose populations would permit their inclusion in a higher or 
lower classification but which have not taken the 2 discretionary steps necessary to alter their 
official classification. Indeed, sec. 9901(15), Stats., expressly provides that "[i]f a statute refers 
to a class of city specified under s. 62.05(1), such reference does not include any city with a 
population which makes the city eligible to be in that class unless the city has taken the actions 
necessary to pass into the class under s. 62.05(2)." 
 
Section 9901(15), Stats., was enacted in response to City of Madison v. Town of Fitchburg, 112 
Wis.2d 224, 332 N.W.2d 782 (1982), in which the court treated Madison as a first class city 
even though it had not taken the steps to change its classification. 
 


145.05  Plumbing supervisors, supervision. 


(1)  The common council of a 1st, 2nd or 3rd class city with a water system or sewerage system, or the officer 
or board in charge, shall appoint one or more plumbing supervisors, who shall be licensed plumbers, and 
unless under civil service shall serve for a term of 4 years or more subject to removal for just cause except 
as otherwise provided by ordinance when first appointed, but need not renew their licenses while they 
continue in office. The common council of a 4th class city, the board of a village, town or county or the 
commissioner in charge of any metropolitan sewerage district may appoint one or more plumbing 
supervisors who shall be practical plumbers, skilled sanitarians, or competent persons familiar with 
plumbing and unless under civil service shall serve for a term of 4 years or more subject to removal for 
just cause except as otherwise provided by ordinance. They shall supervise all plumbing, new or 
alterations or repairs, and report to the appointing body violations of regulations, and perform such other 
appropriate duties as may be required. Their compensation shall be fixed by the council, board or 
commission. 


(2) If a water system or sewerage system is established in any city, village, town or metropolitan sewerage 
district which has not provided for a board or officer to supervise plumbing, drainage and sewerage, the 
department shall take immediate and entire control of plumbing, drainage and sewerage intended to be 
connected with the water system or sewerage system, and exercise all the powers conferred by this 
section until such municipalities or district provides for such supervision. 


History: 1989 a. 56; 1995 a. 378. 



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/56

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1995/378





Distinctions Among Classes of Cities 
For the most part, few differences exist between the structures of government in the first 3 
classes of cities. Moreover, since all Wisconsin cities have home rule powers, both 
constitutional and statutory, the basic governmental powers of all classes of cities are 
essentially the same. 
 
Structure & Authority 
The greatest discrepancies in structure and authority exist between first class cities and the 
other classes of cities. In 1921, the legislature repealed all special city charters except the City 
of Milwaukee's and provided that cities would subsequently operate under ch. 62 of the 
Wisconsin statutes. The City of Milwaukee, at its discretion, was authorized to adopt the 
provisions of ch. 62, Stats., by simple ordinance. However, the legislature did not refer to the 
City of Milwaukee by name but rather as a "city of the first class." 
 
Over the years, special grants of authority and other provisions relating to cities of the first class 
have been adopted with only the City of Milwaukee in mind. These laws include ch. 119, Stats., 
relating to the "Milwaukee school system;" sec. 62.50, Stats., governing police and fire 
departments in first class cities; sec. 62.73, Stats., relating to discontinuance of streets in first 
class cities; secs. 74.81, 74.83 and 74.87, Stats., authorizing first class cities to sell land for 
nonpayment of taxes; and secs. 65.01 to 65.20, Stats., relating to municipal budget systems in 
first class cities. 
 
Budget Systems 
Part of the municipal budget system applicable to first class cities may be adopted by cities of 
the second, third and fourth class. Specifically, the common council of any second, third, and 
fourth class city may by ordinance adopted by three-fourths of all its members, accept the 
provisions of secs. 65.02, 65.03 and 65.04, Stats., relating to the creation of a board of 
estimates. Sec. 65.01, Stats. All cities besides the City of Milwaukee that have not adopted 
secs. 65.02, 65.03 and 65.04, Stats., are governed by sec. 65.90, Stats., when developing or 
modifying an annual budget. 
 
Zoning Laws 
Fourth class cities have extraterritorial zoning and plat approval jurisdiction for only 1.5 miles 
beyond their corporate boundaries as contrasted with 3 miles for other classes of cities. Secs. 
62.23(7a)(a) and 236.02(s), Stats. Certain regulations with respect to firefighters also differ for 
fourth class cities. Secs. 62.13(lla) and 213.13, Stats. 
 
Library Boards 
Library boards in fourth class cities consist of 7 members while library boards in cities of the 
second or third class consist of 9 members. Sec. 43.54(1)(a), Stats. Library boards in first class 
cities consist of 12 members as specified in sec. 43.54(1)(am), Stats. 
 
Shared Revenue 
With respect to shared revenue and other financial provisions of the Wisconsin statutes, 
distinctions are based on population rather than class of city. In recent years, little use has been 
made of class distinctions among cities except with respect to Milwaukee, the state's only first 
class city. Therefore, the act of changing from 1 class of city to another, except for the change 
from a second to a first class city, will have a relatively minor effect on the structure or powers of 
city government. 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
Wis. Admin. Code EL § 6.04(2). 
 
The number of signatures required is as follows: 
 


All village and town offices:  20 - 100 
1st Class Cities: Citywide offices 1,500 - 3,000 


 Alderperson elected to district 200 - 400 
2nd and 3rd Class Cities: Citywide offices 200 - 400 


 Alderperson elected at 
large 


100 - 200 


 Alderperson elected to 
district 


20 - 40 


4th Class Cities: Citywide offices 50 - 100 
 Alderperson elected to 


district 
20 - 40 


 





		09 R-5-2022 Resolution to remain a 4th Class City

		09a  Classes of Cities

		Classes of Cities

		Distinctions Among Classes of Cities








City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Approving an Agreement with the Town of Rutland to make improvements to Oak Opening Drive and 
Deer Point Drive within the Town 


 
Committee Action: 
 
Fiscal Impact:  $ 


 
File Number: 


 
R -6- 2022


 
Date Introduced: January 11, 2022 


WHEREAS, the City has previously approved an agreement to make improvements to Deer Point Drive 
and Oak Opening Drive within the Town of Rutland to accommodate bikes and pedestrians associated 
with the Kettle Park West Development; and 


WHEREAS, the City has now approved the 51 West Final Plat that warrants improvements for the 
remaining portion of Oak Opening Drive in the Town of Rutland to accommodate bikes and pedestrians 
and a water main to connect the 51 West Development to the Kettle Park West Development; and 


WHEREAS, the City proposes to enter into an agreement with the Town of Rutland for the 
improvements within the Town; and 


WHEREAS, an agreement has been prepared and introduced to the Town of Rutland; now therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City official(s) be 
hereby directed and authorized to execute an agreement with the Town of Rutland in the form attached 
as Exhibit A.  


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Tim Swadley, Mayor Date 


Council Action:         Override Vote 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-2022 Resolution - Town Agreement for Road Improvements within Rutland.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 


 
 
 
Date:  January 6, 2022 
 
To:  Common Council  
 
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
Subject: Agreement Regarding Town Road Improvements  
  Oak Opening Drive & Deer Point Drive 
 
In 2020, the City approved entering into an agreement with the Town of Rutland to make 
improvements to Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the Town of Rutland related 
to the Kettle Park West Development.  The proposed improvements include upgrading and 
widening the pavement width from approximately 22 feet to 32 feet to provide bike/pedestrian 
accommodations through the rural roadway sections within the Town.  That agreement has not 
been executed by the Town but now the 51 West Development warrants improvements to the 
remaining segment of Oak Opening Drive in the Town.  The additional scope of work includes 
installation of a water main connecting the Kettle Park West Development to the 51 West 
Development within the Town portion of Oak Opening Drive.  It is also proposed to make the 
same pavement improvements to the northern portion of Oak Opening Drive. 
 
A draft agreement has been prepared and is recommended for approval.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 


 
 


CC: Mayor Tim Swadley 
  
    



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





na



rjscheel

Polygon



rjscheel

Text Box

Town Agreement Area



rjscheel

Text Box

51 West Development



rjscheel

Text Box

Kettle Park West



rjscheel

Line







 


AGREEMENT REGARDING TOWN ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 


THIS AGREEMENT REGARDING TOWN ROAD IMPROVEMENTS is entered into as 
of the ____ day of _________________, 2022 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the City of 
Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”) and the Town of Rutland, a Wisconsin 
township (the “Town”). 


RECITALS 


A. The City desires to construct certain improvements within the Oak Opening Drive and Deer 
Point Drive rights-of-way located within the Town. 


B. The Town is willing to authorize the City to perform work within the Oak Opening Drive 
and Deer Point Drive rights-of-way on the terms and conditions set forth herein. 


AGREEMENT 


In consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual promises, obligations and benefits 
provided hereunder, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the Town and 
the City agree as follows: 


1. Improvements Authorized.  The Town hereby authorizes the City to construct and 
install those improvements within the Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive rights-of-way 
within the Town that are depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Improvements”).  The City 
may construct the Improvements, during the term of this Agreement, if and when the City 
determines that such Improvements are necessary or desirable.  For the avoidance of doubt, this 
Agreement grants to the City the right, not the obligation, to construct the Improvements. 


2. Costs and Expenses.  The City shall be solely responsible for the cost of the 
Improvements and any expenses associated therewith.  In addition, the City will reimburse the 
Town for reasonable legal fees incurred in connection with the Town’s review of this Agreement, 
which reimbursement will be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the Town. 


3. Permits.  The Town hereby delegates to the City the authority to issue any local 
permits needed for the construction of the Improvements. 


4. Plans and Specifications.  The City shall provide the Town with a set of plans and 
specifications for the Improvements at least thirty (30) days prior to the commencement of any 
construction activities under this Agreement. 


5. Weight Restrictions.  The parties agree to impose no weight restrictions on Oak 
Opening Drive, Deer Point Drive or on Rutland Dunn Town Line Road east of Oak Opening Drive. 


6. Approval of Start Date.  No land disturbances or work shall begin without the Town 
Chairperson’s approval, not to be unreasonably withheld, of a starting date and schedule which 
shall be submitted by the City to the Town at least seven calendar days before work is scheduled 
to begin. 







- 2 - 


7. Contractors Engaged by City.  The City shall furnish the Town’s Chairperson with 
the names of all contractors and their subcontractors, with the classification of work they will 
perform, not less than seven calendar days prior to any work beginning. 


8. Construction Oversight.  The City shall oversee construction of the Improvements. 


9. Time of Completion.  Unless otherwise agreed, all work specified herein shall be 
completed within twelve months following commencement of construction.   


10. Compliance with Laws.  The City shall comply with all applicable federal, state 
and local laws and regulations governing construction of the Improvements. 


11. Ownership and Maintenance of Improvements.  The improved roads shall be town 
roads and after completion the Town shall have sole responsibility for maintenance, repair and 
replacement of the roads, except the City shall be responsible for snow removal.  The water main 
to be installed within the Oak Opening Drive right of way shall be the property of the City of 
Stoughton, and the City shall have the right and sole responsibility for maintenance, repair, and 
replacement of the water main.  The Town grants to the City the perpetual right to use, maintain, 
repair and replace the water main, and this provision shall survive the termination of this 
Agreement.     


12. Public Right-of-way to Remain Open.  Following completion of the Improvements, 
neither the City nor the Town shall install any gate, erect any barrier or take any other action to 
close off or otherwise impede the free and uninterrupted flow of the traveling public along Oak 
Opening Drive between the City of Stoughton and the Town of Rutland, provided, however, that 
either party may, from time to time, temporarily close or restrict portions of Oak Opening Drive 
within their respective jurisdiction during an emergency or while maintenance and repair activities 
are being performed.  The covenants contained in this paragraph shall be construed as independent 
covenants that will survive the termination of this agreement for a period of thirty years. 


13. Miscellaneous. 


a. This Agreement is an Intergovernmental cooperation agreement authorized 
under section 66.0301 (2) of the Wisconsin statutes. 


b. This Agreement is limited to the subject matter contained herein and may 
be amended only by a written agreement signed by both the Town and the City. 


c. This Agreement is not intended to and shall not be construed to give any 
person not a party to this Agreement any interest or right (including without limitation any interest 
or right as a third-party beneficiary) with respect to or in connection with this Agreement. 


d. The provisions of this Agreement are intended to be enforceable among the 
parties.  In the event of a dispute between or among parties to this Agreement, the parties shall 
meet and attempt to resolve the dispute informally before resorting to litigation. 


e. This Agreement shall be interpreted pursuant to the laws of the State of 
Wisconsin. 







- 3 - 


f. Both parties to this Agreement shall exercise good faith in performing any 
obligation that party has assumed under the terms of this Agreement including, but not limited to, 
the performance of obligations that require the exercise of discretion and judgment. 


g. This Agreement may be executed in original counterparts, each counterpart 
deemed a valid original signature. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the year 
and date first set forth above, and by so signing this Agreement, certify that they have been duly 
authorized by their respective entities to execute this Agreement on their behalf. 


 


CITY: 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Dane County, Wisconsin 
 
 
By:        
      Tim Swadley, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Candee Christen, City Clerk 


 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney 







- 4 - 


TOWN: 
TOWN OF RUTLAND 
 
 
By:        
      Deana Zentner, Town Chairperson 
 
 
 
By:        
      Sue Williams, Board Member 
 
 
 
By:        
      Nancy Nedveck, Board Member 
 
 
 
By:        
      Bob Postel, Board Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Dawn George, Town Clerk 
 


 
 
 
 
Exhibits: 


A – Concept Plans for Improvements 







 


EXHIBIT A 


Concept Plans for Improvements 


[See attached] 


 







rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit A







926


927


927


928


928


925
925


926


926


927


927


925924 924 926


925
924


924


926


926


1+00
2+00


3+00
4+00


5+00
6+00 6+13.64


924


926


1+00


© MSA Professional Services, Inc.


www.msa-ps.com


ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL 51 WEST SUBDIVISION


RHD PROPERTIES, LLC
STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WI


PROJECT NO.


19091001
SHEET


C001


   DRAWN BY:            Init


   DESIGNED BY:       Init


   CHECKED BY:        Init
OAK OPENING DRIVE IMPROVEMENT EXHIBIT.


  PLOT DATE: 1/5/2022 10:42 AM, P:\19000s\19090s\19091\19091001\CADD\Construction Drawings\19091001 Oak Opening Extention Exhibit.dwg


  PROJECT DATE: .


NO. REVISION BY
. .


. .


. .


DATE


.


.


.


.


.


.


FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY


(608) 242-7779
1702 Pankratz St Madison, WI 53704


0 30 6015


MATCH LINE, SOUTHERN EXTENT OF ROAD RECONSTRUCTION FOR 51 WEST PROJECT


OAK OPENING DR.


INTERSECTION AND ROAD RECONSTRUCTION SOUTHBOUND TO KETTLE WEST  BY OTHERS


10" DIWM EXTENTION FROM 51 WEST  TO KETTLE PARK WEST


CONNECT TO KETTLE PARK WEST 10" WM


CONNECT TO 51 WEST 10" WM


10" DIWM EXTENTION FROM 51 WEST  TO KETTLE PARK WEST


MATCH LINE, SOUTHERN EXTENT OF ROAD RECONSTRUCTION FOR 51 WEST PROJECT


EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT



rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit A - Page 2





		09 R-4-2022 Resolution - Town Agreement for Road Improvements within Rutland

		09a  Council 1-6-2022 - Town of Rutland Road Improvements

		09b Overview Map

		09c Town of Rutland Agreement 1-6-22 with Exhibit

		A. The City desires to construct certain improvements within the Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive rights-of-way located within the Town.

		B. The Town is willing to authorize the City to perform work within the Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive rights-of-way on the terms and conditions set forth herein.

		Exhibit A - Both Pages.pdf

		Exhibit A - Page 2.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		C001 OAK OPENING DRIVE IMPROVEMENT EXHIBIT















